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THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

October 16, 1974 
7:30pm 

MEMORANDUM FOR: DONALD R UMSFELD 

VIA: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

WILLIAM HENKEL, JR. 

ROBIN MAR TIN ~~ 

JACK FORD'S VISIT TO 
KANSAS CITY, MISSOURI 
Thursday and Friday 
October 17 and 18, 1974 

Attached at TAB "Mmproposed schedule. 

Approve~ Disapprove ___ _ 

cc: W. Rustand 
W. Walker 
S. Porter 
H. Smith 
D. Keiser 

• 
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MEMORANDUM FOR: 

FROM: 

THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

October 17, 1974 

DON RUMSFELD 

WARREN RUSTAND.Z'S'"~ 

SUBJECT: Jack Ford's Visit to Kansas City- Oct. 1 7 •18 

Please find attached a copy of the proposed schedule for Jack's visit 
to Kansas City. The advance person who is to assist him will be 
Sally Roberts of Denver, Colorado. 

Mrs. Ford has already been apprised of this visit and we advised 
her that the President would be made aware of it as well. It is 
my understanding that Jack talked with his father about this in a 
telephone conversation last Saturday. 

It is also my understanding that the Fords wish to be made aware of 
any and all travel and appearances by their children. 

If you need additional information, please call me. 
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